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Mis Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of the
Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the lands described in the Schedule hereto shall be and
the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provinecial Distriet of Otago, for the pur-
pose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Balclutha.

SCHEDULE.
Axy that parcel of land in the Provineial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement three (3)
acres one (1) rood and thirty-five (85) poles, more or less, situate in the Township of Balclutha. Bounded
toward the North-east by Tinto Street; towards the South-east by Glasgow Street ; towards the South-
west by Langside Street ; and towards the North-west by Renfrew Street; and intersected by Lanark
Street, one hundred (100) links wide. .

All that parcel of land in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement nine-
teen (19) acres three (3) roods and eleven (11) poles, more or less, situate in the Township of Bal-
clutha. Bounded towards the North by Sections numbered three (3), four (4), five (5), six (6), and
seven (7), Block seventeen (XVII.), Balclutha Suburban ; towards the South-east by Pakefield Street;
towards the South-west by Stamford Street; again towards the South-east by a street line; again
towards the South-west by Crown lands; and towards the West by Crown lands.

Forsrer Goriva,
Clerk of the Executive Council.

[ Gazette of 1878, page 1075.]
Reservation of Lond for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Caversham.

Normansy, Governor,
ORDER IN COUNCIL.
At the Government House, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.

Present: His ExcerreNcy roE Govervor 1v Couxcirn.
Ix pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of “ The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876, and upon the request of the Borough of Caver-
sham, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of
the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land deseribed in the Schedule hereto shall be
and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Caversham.

SCHEDULE.

Arr that parcel of lJand in the Provincial District of Otago, containing by admeasurement seven
hundred and sixty-eight (768) acres, more or less, being Section numbered five (5), Block three (IIL.),
‘Waipori Survey District. Bounded on the North by Section No. 4 of said block; on the East by
Crown lands; on the South by Section No. 6; and on the West by a road line.
ForsrEr GoORING,
Clerk of the Executive Council,

[ Gazetie of 1878, page 1075.]
Reservation of Land for the purpose of granting it to the Corporation of the Borough of Cromwell.

Normansy, Governor.
ORDER IN COUNCIL.
At the Government Iouse, at Wellington, this twenty-third day of July, 1878.
Present : Hrs Excernency THE GovERNOR 1N COUNCIT.
In pursuance and exercise of the power and authority vested in him by the three hundred and fiftieth
section of “ The Municipal Corporations Act, 1876, and upon the request of the Borough of Crom-
well, His Excellency the Governor, by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council of
the Colony of New Zealand, doth hereby order that the land described in the Schedule hereto shall be
and the same is hereby reserved out of the waste lands of the Provincial District of Otago, for the
purpose of granting the same to the Corporation of the Borough of Cromwell.

SCHEDULE.
Ary that parcel of land in the Provineial District of Ofago, containing by admeasurement one
thousand (1,000) acres, more or less, situate in Blocks one (I.) and three (II1.), Cromwell Survey
District. Bounded towards the North-east by a line parallel to the north-eastern boundary of the
Town of Cromwell, and distant therefrom about 35 chains; towards the North-west by another line at
right angles to the afore-mentioned line, being parallel to the western boundary of the Town of Crom-
well, and about 35 chains distant therefrom ; fowards the South-west by a line parallel to the south-
western boundary of the Town of Cromwell, and about 85 chains distant therefrom ; towards the
North-east by the Kawarau River and the Town of Cromwell aforesaid; again towards the South-west
by the Town of Cromwell aforesaid ; and again towards the North-east by the Clutha River : exeepting
from the above description all lands sold or otherwise disposed of.
Forsrer GoriNg,
Clerk of the Executive Council,
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